

Meeting Minutes

Meeting 8.10.24

Attendance: Michael Seymour, Ken Melvin, Michele Fraser, Jeff Sutherland, Libby Eggins, Graham Williams, Vern Veitch, Warren Skimmings, Errol Reeves.

Apologies: Alan Nelson.

Meeting opened at 7:45pm

Meeting chaired by Michael Seymour.

Previous minutes read by Michael Seymour. Accepted, and moved by Vern Veitch and seconded by Jeff Sutherland.

**Treasurers Report** read by Michele Fraser. Accepted, and moved by Graham Williams and seconded by Errol Reeves.

**Social Calendar:** upcoming social & sprint events for October:

- 9.10.24 – Mid week drive
- 12.10.24 - Round 8 Sprints
- 15.10.24 – Club Dinner – My Favourite Thai, Annandale
- 23.10.24 – Mid week drive
- 27.10.24 – Monthly drive – Show & Shine @ Thuringowa RSL

**General Business**

- Xmas Party – Themed Buffet @ Brothers \$44.00/head – Club to subsidise part of cost? Need 40 people minimum. Voted for Bombay Buffet.
- Change to meeting set up. Odd months – as per usual and even months will be a dinner meeting.
- Brought to everyone's attention that one of the property owners not too happy out at the Drive-It track. Apparently, hoons trying to get into the track. Fortunately they were not able to. Highlighted though the fact that if we are to continue to gain access to the track that we must adhere to 40km/hour speed restrictions. Apparently, the dust created when driving in covers the cattle feed and has an adverse effect on the cattle. ***Therefore to continue to use track please adhere to the speed limit.***

Meeting closed at 8:10 pm